
From: Wight, Lee (MPD)
To:  (MPD)
Subject: RE: Sprinkle Walk-Through
Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 2:48:22 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Let’s press to test here and see if we can get some more…
 
Lee “Tip” Wight
Director, Joint Strategic and Tactical Analysis Command Center
Homeland Security Bureau
DC Metropolitan Police Department
300 Indiana Ave, NW #5031; WDC 20001
Lee.wight@dc.gov
O:  202-727-1516
C:  202-

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information contained in this electronic message and any
attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
 

From:  (MPD) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Wight, Lee (MPD)
Subject: RE: Sprinkle Walk-Through
 
I think that they granted access initially and then only activated the 6 people who were evaluating.
 

From: Wight, Lee (MPD) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:44 PM
To:  (MPD)
Subject: RE: Sprinkle Walk-Through
 
Someone more useful can have my account…I’d rather you all use it…
 
Lee “Tip” Wight
Director, Joint Strategic and Tactical Analysis Command Center
Homeland Security Bureau
DC Metropolitan Police Department
300 Indiana Ave, NW #5031; WDC 20001
Lee.wight@dc.gov
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O:  202-727-1516
C:  202-

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information contained in this electronic message and any
attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
 

From:  (MPD) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:43 PM
To: Wight, Lee (MPD)
Subject: RE: Sprinkle Walk-Through
 
We had 2, Intel had 2, and PIO had 2.  That’s all they were granting
 

From: Wight, Lee (MPD) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:41 PM
To:  (MPD)
Subject: RE: Sprinkle Walk-Through
 
Who has access besides you in ISU/Fusion?  Sounds like we need more accounts?
 
Lee “Tip” Wight
Director, Joint Strategic and Tactical Analysis Command Center
Homeland Security Bureau
DC Metropolitan Police Department
300 Indiana Ave, NW #5031; WDC 20001
Lee.wight@dc.gov
O:  202-727-1516
C:  202-

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY:  The information contained in this electronic message and any
attachments to it are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may contain
confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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From: Se 
To: 
Cc: 19 , ee 

•
(MPD); 

~ect: RE: pnn 

Great - t hank you. Hope you are feeling better! I'm also looping our two members who have access 

to t he system. 

=-(OCTO) Sen-: W n a Fe ruary 01, 2017 1:38 PM 
To: (MPD); Vince Lacsamana; kimberlee.smith@sprinklr.com 
Cc: 19 , ee ; Ennis, Ralph (MPD); (MPD); Delgado, Edward (MPD) 
Subject: Re: Sprinkle Walk-Through 

Absolutely. And I apologize for not getting back to you soon. 

just getting back to office today after a few out. I am copying Vince and Kimberlee 

from the Sprinklr team and t hey can walk you through how to set things up and get settled back into 

day-to-day monitoring. 

Communicat ions Director 

Office of t he ChiefTechnology Officer (OCTO} 

Email: 

Office: 202-

Mobile: 202-

@octodc 

From: ' 

Date: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 at 11:55 AM 

To: (OCTO)'' - > 

de.gov> 

Cc: "Wight, Lee (MPD)" <Lee.Wight@dc.gov>, "Ennis, Ralph (MPD)" <ralph.ennis@dc.gov>, 

(MPD)" ~ de.gov>, "Delgado, Edward (MPD)" 

<edward.delgado@dc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Sprinkle Wa lk-Through 

Now that some of the dust from inauguration has settled down, would it be possible to expand the 

key word search beyond inauguration? I'd like to test t he system with crime and ot her situational 

awareness informat ion. Perhaps we can touch base on it eit her later today or early next week? 

Thank you, -
FOi 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 
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(MPD);--(MPD); 
in (MPD); ~PD) 

(MPD); 

Just wanted to check-in to see if anyone had any questions or issues? I noticed the queues were no 

being used, but hopefully t he monitoring and search is helpful. Let me know if anyone has any 

questions. Thanks! 

Communications Director 

Office of the Ch iefTechnology Officer (OCTO} 

Email: de. ov 

Office: 202 

Mobile: 202-

@octodc 

From:-
When: 4:30 PM - 5:00 PM January 18, 2017 

Subject: Sprinkle Wa lk-Through 

Location: 1-650-479-3208 I 731 313 967 I ill.l~W.l.!~.Lllll:s!.u..!~J.llilLlll~ 

Hello All : 

The Sprinklr Team and I have put together a dashboard and basic workflow that should allow you all 

easily view and dig into t he social content. We want to give a quick overview before we turn on your 

accounts. 

We plan to set-up the account to tonight and you guys can start using tomorrow. Thanks for all your 

assistance. If this time doesn't work for some, I'm happy to do one-on-one anytime via WebEx. 

Call-In: 

1-650-479-3208 

731313 967 

Meeting Info 

FOi 
Requester: Brennan Center for Justice 
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https://dcnet.webex.com/join
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